
 

    Foundation Board Meeting 
 
 

 
 
 
 

General Session: 3:00 p.m. 
 

Thursday – December 11, 2014  
 

Meeting Location(See map)   
Cravens Student Services Multi-Purpose Room 

    
 

BOARD PACKETS ARE REQUIRED AT EVERY MEETING. 
Please bring yours. 

 
 

Our Mission: 
The mission of the Foundation is to enhance the quality of education by advancing the 
College of the Desert through building relationships, securing philanthropic support and 
stewarding assets.    
 
Our Vision: 
To positively impact the lives of students who are striving to achieve a purposeful 
education and to enhance the communities of the Coachella Valley and the region. 
 
Core Values: 
 Accountability 
 Integrity 
 Service Excellence 
 Trust 



 

Board Meetings 

Multi-Purpose Room 

Cravens Bldg 

 

Park Lot 2 

 



 

Board of Directors 
December 11, 2014 

Cravens Multi-Purpose Room 
3:00 – 5:00p.m. 

AGENDA (**Board action required) 
 
 

I. Call to Order   

II. Public Invitation to speak as per the Brown Act 

III. Introductions 
 
IV. Guest speaker Doug Freeman 

V. Approval of meeting minutes 

A. **Approval of October, 2014 Executive Meeting Minutes……. Page: 1 

**Approval of October, 2014 Board Meeting Minutes………… Page: 2 

VI. Financials Review – Brian Holcombe 

A. **Approval of Financials October 29, 2014 ……….…………… Page: 6 

V. Foundation Board Committee Reports 

B. Standing Committees 

1. Finance & Investment Committee – Suz Hunt 

a)**Approval of Meeting Minutes November 20, 2014… Page: 10 

2. Resource & Development Committee – Jan Hawkins 

3. Academic Angels – Jan Harnik 

C. Ad Hoc Committees 

1. President’s Circle – Kate Spates 

  2.  Planned Giving – Peter Sturgeon 

3. Stepping Out for COD – Gershowitz & McGrath 

VII. Information Items: 
A. College of the Desert President – Joel Kinnamon 
B. Academic Senate President – Doug Redman 
C. COD Trustee – Michael O’Neill 
D. Development Director Reports- Jan Hawkins and Peter Sturgeon 
D. Foundation Board President – Donna Jean Darby 
E. Executive Director – Jim Hummer 
F. Response to Community Involvement Requests 

 
VIII. New Business 
IX. Adjournment 



                                

            
Executive Committee Meeting 

Wednesday, October 29, 2014 – 2:00p.m. 
Cravens Multi-Purpose Room 

 
MINUTES 

 
Present 
Donna Jean Darby, Diane Gershowitz, Lisa Howell, Susan Hunt, Dr. Joel Kinnamon, Penny 
Mason (conf. call), Mark Nickerson, Kate Spates 
 
Absent 
Jan Harnik, Dr. Chuck Monell, Dr. Jane Saltonstall, Larry Spicer 
 
Guest 
Jim Hummer, Kippy Laflame, Jan Hawkins, Peter Sturgeon 
 
Call to Order   
 
Public Invitation to speak as per the Brown Act  None 
 
 
Financials  - Jim Hummer 
Jim reviewed the September 30, 2014 financials with the committee. 
 
 
MOU and By-Laws – Donna Jean Darby 
Donna Jean reviewed the revised the Master Operating Agreement and By-Laws with the 
Executive committee.   
 
 
 
New Business: None 
 
 
 
Adjournment 2:40pm 

. 

Page 1

12/04/14



                                

            
Board of Director Meeting 

Wednesday, October 29, 2014 – 3:00p.m. 
Cravens Multi-Purpose Room 

 
MINUTES 

 
Present 
Bob Archer, Joan Busick, Donna Jean Darby, Marge Dodge, Diane Gershowitz, Brian 
Holcombe, Lisa Howell, Susan Hunt, Dr. Joel Kinnamon, Donna MacMillan, Penny Mason (conf. 
call), Mark Nickerson, Doug Redman, Dominique Shwe, Kate Spates, Marcia Stein 
 
Absent 
Carol Ammon, John J. Benoit, James Carona, Norma Castaneda, Peggy Cravens, Jan Harnik, 
Dan Martinez, JoAnn McGrath, Dr. Chuck Monell,, Michael O’Neill, Dr. Jane Saltonstall, Darlene 
Schnitzer, Sally Simonds, Larry Spicer 
 
Guest 
Leslie Young, Gary Plunkett, Jack Steptoe, Skip Perry, Thomas Armstrong, Jim DeBoom, Jan 
Hawkins, Peter Sturgeon 
 
Call to Order   
 
Public Invitation to speak as per the Brown Act  
 
Dean Leslie Young presented the following Coaches to the board.  

Gary Plunkett – Director of Kinesiology and Athletics 
Jack Steptoe – Head Football Coach 
Skip Perry – Head Woman’s Basketball Coach 
Thomas Armstrong – Head Softball Coach 

Mr. Plunkett spoke of the mission and objectives of his team and the importance of academic 
excellence to the athletic program, its staff and students. 
 
Approval of meeting minutes as distributed 
 

It was M/S/C Joan Busick/Marge Dodge to approve the September 24, 2014 Executive 
Meeting Minutes 
It was M/S/C Kate Spates/ Diane Gershowitz to approve the September 24, 2014 Board 
Meeting Minutes 
It was M/S/C Marcia Stein/Dominique Shwe to approve the September 23, 2014 Audit 
Meeting Minutes 

 
 
 

Page 2

12/04/14



                                

Financials Review – Brian Holcombe and Jim Hummer 
Jim and Brian reviewed the September 30, 2014 financials 
 
It was M/S/C Suz Hunt/Mark Nickerson to approve the September 30, 2014 Financials as 
distributed 
 
Foundation Reports 
 
MOU and By-Laws – Donna Jean Darby 
Donna Jean reviewed the revised the Master Operating Agreement and By-Laws for the board 
members.  She thanked both Dr. Bill Kroonen and Dr. Chuck Monell for their help in 
establishing the amendments. 

 
It was M/S/C Diane Gershowitz/Suz Hunt to approve the master Agreement between 
the College and the Foundation as distributed 

 
It was M/S/C Bob Archer/Kate Spates to approve the revised By-laws as distributed 

 
Request from College for 30/30 Funding – Jim Hummer 
Jim reviewed and explained the College priorities to the board members. 
 

It was M/S/C Mark Nickerson/Marge Dodge to approve the request for 30/30 Funding 
requested by the College as outlined 

 
Foundation Board Committee Reports 
 
Standing Committees 
Finance & Investment Committee – Suz Hunt 

It was M/S/C Brian Holcombe/Bob Archer to approve the October 16, 2014 Finance and 
investment Meeting Minutes as distributed 

 
Resource & Development Committee – Jane Saltonstall 
In Jane’s absence Jan Hawkins reported that the committee will be meeting in November.  
Jane is very interested in expanding the group.  Anna Davies will be speaking to the 
attendees. 
 
Academic Angels – Jan Harnik 
In Jan’s absence Jan Hawkins reported on the Citizens of Distinction event and shared the 
story of how Sally Simonds solicited a $5,000 sponsorship from Chandi Group.  Jan also 
congratulated Kate Spates for being recognized at the Hall of Fame dinner 
 
 
 
 

Page 3

12/04/14



                                

Ad Hoc Committees 
 
 
President’s Circle – Kate Spates 

It was M/S/C Dominique Shwe/Donna MacMillan to approve the September 23, 2014 
President Circle Meeting Minutes as distributed 
 
It was M/S/C Kate Spates/Dominique Shwe to approve the October 15, 2014 President 
Circle Meeting Minutes as distributed 
 

Planned Giving – Penny Mason 
In Penny’s absence Peter Sturgeon reported that the committee will be meeting upon 
Penny’s return to the valley to discuss the 3W Legacy group event that both she and Peggy 
Cravens are hosting. The possible dates being looked at are January 21 or 28, 2015.  
 
 
Stepping Out for COD – Gershowitz & McGrath 
Diane reported that the main solicitation was mailed out several weeks ago.  She requested 
100% participation in the event from the board. 
 
Stewardship Committee Discussion – Jim Hummer 
Due to time constraints this item will have to go on the December agenda 
 
 
 
Information Items: 
College of the Desert President – Joel Kinnamon 
 
Academic Senate President – Doug Redman 
 
COD Trustee – Michael O’Neill (absent) no report 
 
Response to Community Involvement Requests None 
 
New Business: None 
 
Adjournment 4:50p.m. 

Page 4

12/04/14



Page 5

12/04/14



Page 6

12/04/14



Page 7

12/04/14



Page 8

12/04/14



Page 9

12/04/14



 
 

 
  

Finance Committee Meeting 
Thursday November 20, 2014  4:00 p.m. 

Foundation Board Room 
 

M I N U T E S  
 

Members Present 
Carol Ammon, Bob Archer, Joan Busick, Donna Jean Darby, Brian Holcombe, Lisa Howell, Suz Hunt, Sally 
Simonds, Suz Hunt, Penny Mason, Dan Martinez, Lisa Howell 
 
Members Absent: 
None 
 

Staff/Guests 

George Holliday, Jim Hummer, Kippy Laflame 

 

Call to Order 

Suz Hunt called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.  

 

Brown Act Invitation for Public Comment 

No cards to speak were submitted from the public. 

 

Financials 

The October 2014 financials were reviewed.  An error was found in the wages and benefits line of the budget.  

George will correct before the packets are sent for the December 11 board meeting. 

 

Meetings with investment managers 

The committee decided that both investors should be present at the Finance and Investment meeting.  It is felt 

that having them both in the meeting at the same time is more productive. 

 

Investment Managers results, benchmarking and return objectives 

The committee members were asked the following by Suz Hunt: Should the 6% return that the ISP outlines be 

the same for both the Capital Campaign and Foundation accounts? After much debate it was decided not to 

change at this time. It will be discussed at later date. 

Suz handed out the matrix of Merrill Lynch and Wells Fargo results for the 09/30/14 period. 

 

Quarterly Meeting 

The next quarterly meeting will be  January 15, 2015 from 3-5pm at the Foundation  

 

 

Adjourned 5:00 pm 

Minutes taken by Kippy Laflame Executive Assistant 

Page 10

12/04/14


	Board Meeting Cover 12-11-2014
	Campus Map
	12-11-2014 Board Agenda
	ExecutiveMeeting Minutes 10-29-14
	Board Meeting Minutes 10-29-14
	Financials october 2014
	11-20-14 Finance Meeting Minutes



